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Chapter 01 - Institutional Profile/Executive Summary

1.1

1.2

Introduction

The Department of State Accounts performs as the central agency for reporting on all
government financial activities including revenue, expenditure, advance accounts and
deposit accounts with the aim of providing information to the government, ministries

and departments for management decision making.

Our vision

To be the “Center for Excellence in Government Financial Information”.

Our Mission

Maintaining the centralize computer base financial information system as the apex body
of preparing the consolidated finical statements of the Government to its stakeholders
and facilitate the Government Ministries and Departments with financial information

for decision making.
Our Objectives

»  Provision of accounting support to the government organizations for execution of
the National Budget.

»  Maintenance of accounting database by collecting data from all accounting units
for generation of statistical information.

»  Continuously enhance the quality of state accounts in line with international
accounting standards.

»  Ensuring accountability and transparency for public financial management.

»  Development, implementation and maintenance support of computerized
accounting software systems in accounting units to generate accounting
information automatically in electronic formats.

»  Presenting financial statistics for timely and quality decision making.

»  Undertake research for development of non-financial performance indicators for

the purpose of integration with financial performance.



1.3

Key Functions

Operation of Centralized Accounting System to record financial transactions of
government ministries, departments and special spending agencies.

Implementation of computer based accounting system in government ministries and
departments and maintenance of improved management information system and
update to meet changing needs.

Issuance of instructions and guidance to maintain accounting system in line with
accepted standards and provision of training facilities for accounting staff

accordingly.

. Provide accounting information on revenue and expenditure to the Auditor General,

Central Bank, IMF, ADB and other similar institutions.
Preparation of Republic Account annually as per the statutory requirements and

present it to the parliament.

. Provision of necessary support for smooth functioning of the proposed government

payroll processing system.

1.4 Main Divisions of the Department

©® NN kWD =

Macro Accounts and Accrual Accounts Division

Accounts Monitoring & Payroll Management Division

System Development, Training & Advance Accounts Division
Financial Information and Reporting Division

Government Finance Statistics and Management Information Division
Accounting Policy Division

Finance Division

Administration Division
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Chapter 02 — Progress and the Future Outlook

The New Computerized Integrated Government Accounting System which is an in-
house developed application software, has been further developed to improve the
quality of the financial reporting in efficient manner. Accordingly, the system had been
maintained and updated continuously to accomplish the new requirements arises in the
public accounting and reporting mechanism in the sector. In order to ensure the
accurateness of the reporting, system was being maintained by correcting the user made
errors and made it more user friendly in line with the user feedback obtained by the

Department.

The NEW CIGAS web Interface called ‘NEW CIGAS web App’ was developed to
integrate the summaries of Accounts and reporting and present the processed
information to the stakeholders. According to the requirement made by the major
Ministries, a module for asset management has been further developed to feed the
purchased data and opening balances of the noncurrent assets through online. Further,
this application facilitate to monitor the non financial asset of each unit by the General

Treasury through the web app.

In order to ensure the smooth running of the NEW CIGAS program, awareness and
training programs were conducted and user supports were provided through the

helpdesk team of the System.

Series of meetings were held to all the relevant institutions regarding the action to be
taken for commencing and operating the accounting activities of the newly commenced
State Ministries in accordance with the published Gazette Notification No. 2188/43 of
13.08.2020 and regular discussions were held with the relevant parties for giving the

technical solutions for identified issues therein.

Provided necessary advice and technical assistance on the manner in which the accounts
of the Ministries / Departments / Institutions which were abolished as per the
amendments made by the Ministries were carried out and how new Accounts should be

opened in the establishment of new Ministries / Departments / Institutions.



As a result of the above said software, a sum of Rs. 1776 billion worth of central
Government non-financial assets were able to bring in to the accounts at the end of the

year 2020.

Guidelines for closing accounts at the end of the Financial Year were provided to all
the ministries, and Departments including instruction to prepare a set of Financial
Statements based on cash basis instead of Annual Appropriation Account and annual
Revenue Account. In addition, duly prepared Advance Accounts, Deposit Accounts and
reconciliation statement prepared by respective entities were checked and entities with

outstanding matters were guided throughout the year to make necessary corrections.

In accordance with the Cabinet decision to prepare the government accounts on accrual
basis within a period of ten years, an accounting frame work and fifteen (15) standards
selected from public sector accounting standards were developed which is to be adopted
for the interim period instead of currently used generally accepted accounting principles
until the preparation of accounts on accrual basis. It is expected to adopt these standards
and framework in preparation of financial statements of the year 2021, after obtaining
the approval of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka and the Auditor
General. In developing the above accounting framework, areas were included such as
purpose of financial reporting, qualitative characteristics of financial information,
definition, recognition and measurement of revenue, expenditure, assets and liabilities

which are the basis of Financial Statements.

Steps have been taken to develop a new payroll software as the Government Payroll
System currently in operation is technically obsolete and cannot be adapted to new
existing computers. The pilot project of the new e-Payroll software developed
accordingly is currently being implemented in 13 Treasury Departments & Ministry of
Finance. Accordingly, the problems that arise inherent in each organization are being

identified and the software is being customized accordingly.

One of highlighted activity is active contribution to the development of the integrated
treasury Management information system. In this event, department of state accounts’
accounting information from 2006 to 2020 had been migrated and verified by the

department of State Accounts.



Integrated treasury management information system have being successfully
implemented within the forty eight (48) number of heads by covering various
ministries, departments and special spending units in the year 2020. Daily treasury
imprest for these institutions are being decided and released to them base on the
financial information recorded in the ITMIS. Treasury Imprest have being
electronically released from the Deputy Secretary’s bank account to the relevant
institutions bank accounts as per proper requirement and proper time. And which is not
only resulted to reduce amount of idle money in their bank account and also reduce the
treasury cost of borrowing to the idle amount money in which kept in their Bank’s
accounts. Finally opportunity cost to government is also minimized due to the reason

of released imprest as per essentiality.

Expected target for implementation of ITMIS within the government had not been
achieved due to the reason of less number of training program for the implementation

of ITMIS was held to prevent the Covid-19 pandemic in the society.

Preparation of national budget have being carried out from 2017 through the ITMIS
which have being electronically facilitated to the official of the National Budget and
also the relevant heads of spending agencies by maintain all the event track records in

central data base. These information can be used any time to get the fiscal decision.

FR 66 and FR 69 provision transfer activities have been carried out since 2019. All the
steps followed by the official from whom prepare the FR 66 and FR 69 and also to the
chief Accounting Officer who approved are recording in the ITMIS. Due to these
activities completed within internet is increasing efficiency by reducing time and cost

to entire government.

ITMIS facilitated produce national budget book by data processing and facilitating to
printing activities of national budget estimate since 2020. ITMIS effortlessly facilitated

to include the actual expenditure information of following years in budget estimate.

Activities necessary in migrating to Government Finance Statistics new Manual 2014

have been carried out during the year.



Migration work plan provided by the IMF Technical Assistance Mission 2019 was
adopted and endorsed in the year 2020. Accordingly, a Template has been developed
to collect financial information of all State Owned Enterprises for four (4) years and

collection and analysis of Financial Information were commenced.

It was completed the consolidation of Budgetary Central Government GFS with the
GFS of 36 Extrabudgetary units and Central Government GFS were generated for the
year 2015 during the year 2020.

Financial information of nine (9) Provincial Councils for the year 2015 and 2016 were
collected through a MS Excel based Template and Government Finance Statistics were

compiled for the year 2015.

With the change in the structure and duties of the ministries, cancellation of several
ministries that were available in 2019, establishment of new ministries and change in
scope of several ministries were occurred in the year 2020. Therefore, Activities
relating to the valuation and accounting of Land and Buildings were also changed

accordingly.

Number of Government Ministries, Departments and District Secretariats were
extended up to 214 due to change in the structure and duties of the ministries. Out of
that, 59 institutes reported that they have no own lands and buildings. 10 institutes have
completed their valuation and accounting process of land and buildings at the end of

the year 2020.

Department of State Accounts has received 103 valuation reports of land and buildings
belong to Government Ministries and Departments from Department of Valuation
during the year 2020. Letters have been sent to relevant institutes informing to account

assessed values in CIGAS.

Department of State Accounts directly intervenes in procuring of essential
pharmaceuticals through Crown Agents for the Ministry of Health. The 12 indents were
opened to procure pharmaceuticals worth of Rs. 104 Million for the year 2020.



Five (05) COPA meetings were held during the year 2020 and required accounting
reports and details of financial performances were provided for the treasury report
submitted to the meetings. Further, the professional intervention of this department was
provided to resolve the issues raised at the meeting by the representative who

participated to the meeting.

W.A. Samantha Upananda
Director General

Department of State Accounts



Chapter 03 - Overall Financial Performance for the Year ended 31st

3.1

Budget 2020
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Statement of Financial Performance

Statement of Financial Performance

for the period ended 31°*December 2020

Revenue Receipts

Income Tax

Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services
Taxes on International Trade

Non Tax Revenue & Others

Total Revenue Receipts (A)

Non Revenue Receipts
Treasury Imprests

Deposits

Advance Accounts

Other Receipts

Total Non Revenue Receipts (B)
Total Revenue Receipts & Non
Revenue Receipts C = (A)+(B)
Less: Expenditure

Recurrent Expenditure
Wages, Salaries & Other Employment
Benefits

Other Goods & Services

Subsidie s, Grants and Transfers
Interest Payments

Other Recurrent Expenditure

Total Recurrent Expenditure (D)

Capital Expenditure
Rehabilitation & Improvement of Capital
Assets

A cquisition of Capital Assets
Capital Transfers

A cquisition of Financial A ssets
Capacity Building

Other Capital Expenditure

Total Capital Expenditure (E)

Main Ledger Expenditure (F)

Deposit Payments

Advance Payments
Total Expenditure G = (D+E+F)

Imprest Balance as at 31 December
2020 H = (C-G)

Note

O

A= - - B - R 7 ]

10
11
12
13
14
15

ACA-1

ACA-3

ACA-4

ACA-5

ACA-2(ii)

ACA-2(ii)

ACA -F
Rs.
Actual

2020 2019
272,645,000 301.820.000
20,835 20.566
6,084,175 36,390,989
2,396,029 2,166,417
281,146,039 340,397,972
281,146,039 340,397,972
43.069.819 42,753 857
10,806,213 12,191,340
1,065,081 1,210,182
54,941,113 56,155,379
- 334,714
405870 56.603
205,300 1.207.401
10,508,280 4,648,839
11,119,450 6,247,557
5,444,358 23,194,227
16310 20.566
5428.,048 23.173.661
71,504,921 85,597,163
209,641,117 254,800,809

ACA-4

ACA-5



3.2 Statement of Financial Position

Non Financial Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Financial Assets

Advance Accounts

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Net Assets / Equity
Net Worth to Treasury

Property. Plant & Equipment Reserve
Rent and Work Advance Reserve

Current Liabilities

Deposits Accounts
Imprest Balance

Total Liabilities

ACA-P
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31° December 2020
Actual
Note 2020 2019
Rs Rs
ACA-6 37,560,749 37.384.229
ACA-5/5(a) 208,490,771 204.429.432
ACA-3 3,600 161.972
246,055,120 241,975,633
208.486.246 204.429.432
37.560.749 37.384.229
ACA-5(b)
ACA-4 4,525 2
ACA-3 3,600 161.972
246,055,120 241,975,633

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 6 presented in pages from 05 to 48 and Notes to accounts
presented in pages from 49 to 57 form and integral parts of these Financial Statements. The Financial Statements
have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas most appropriate
Accounting Policies are used as disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby certify that figures
in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with the Treasury
Books of Accounts and found to in agreement.

L

L‘ \v
Chief Accounting Officer

Name : Mr. S.R. Attygalle
Designation : Secretary
Ministry of Finance

Date : & .02.2021

S.R. Attygalle
Secretary to the Treasury and
Secretary to the Ministry of Finance
The Secretariat
Colombo 01

Acc
Name : Mr. W. A. S. Upananda
Designation : Director General
Date : 19.02.2021

W.A. Samantha Upananda
Director General

Department of State Accounts
General Treasury

Colombo 01

10

Assistant Director (Finance)

Name : Mr. L. P. Wewalage

Date: 14 .02.202%

L. P. Wewalage

Assistant Director
Department of State Accounts
General Treasury

Colombo 01.



3.4 Statement of Cash Flows

ACAC
Statement of Cash Flows
for the Period ended 31° December 2020
Actual
2020 2019
Rs Rs

Cash Flows from Operating A ctivities
Total Tax Receipts -
Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses -
Profit -
Non Revenue Receipts 2,396,029 2,166,417
Revenue Collected for the Other Heads/ Mam Ledger Receipts 20.955 197,348
Imprest Received 272,645,000 301,820,000
Total Cash generated from Operations (a) 275,070,984 304,183,765
Less - Cash disburs ed for:
Personal Emohments & Operating Payments 42,968,649 54,860,657
Subsidies & Transfer Payments 11,871,294 1,210,182
Expenditure on Other Heads/ Main Ledger Expenditures 208,611,160 243,025,231
Imprest Settlement to Treasury 169,682 -
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b) 263,620,786 299,096,070
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(a)-( b) 11,450,198 5,087,695
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest - -
Dividends - -
Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets - -
Recoveries from On Lending - -
Recoveries from Advance 2,988,659 5,927,217
Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d) 2,988,659 5,927,217
Less - Cash disburs ed for:
Purchase or Construction of Physical Assets & Acquisition of Capital Assets 11,119,450 6,247,557
Other Investment
Advance Payments 3,482,304 4,605,383
Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (e) 14,601,754 10,852,940
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( B=(d)-(e) (11,613,095) (4,925,723)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (g)=(c) + (D (162,897) 161,972
Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities
Local Borrowings - -
Foreign Borrowings - -
Grants Received - -
Deposit Recetved 20,835 20,566
Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h) 20,835 20,566
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Repayment of Local Borrowmgs - -
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings - -
Deposit Payments 16,310 20,566
Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (i) 16,310 20,566
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (J)=(h)-(i) 4,525 -
Net Movement in Cash (k) = (g) +(j) (158,372) 161,972
Opening Cash Balance as at o1* January 161,972 -
Closing Cash Balance as at 31°° December 3,600 161,972

11



3.5 Notes to the Financial Statements

Basis of Reporting

1))

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Reportine Period

The reporting period for these Financial Statements is from 01° January to
31% December 2020.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost modified by
the revaluation of certain assets and accounted on a modified cash basis,
unless otherwise specified.

The figures of the Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan rupees
rounded to the nearest rupee.

Recognition of Revenue

Exchange and non exchange revenues are recognised on the cash receipts
during the accounting period irrespective of relevant revenue period.

Recognition and Measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&FE)

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with the assets will flow to the entity
and the cost of the assets can be reliably measured.

PP&E are measured at a cost and revaluation model is applied when cost
model is not applicable.

Property. Plant and Equipment Reserve

This revaluation reserve account is the corresponding account of PP&E.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents include local currency notes and coins on hand as at
31" December 2020.

12



Statement of Revenue for the period ended 31" December 2020

Revenue Accounting Officer :

Expenditure Head No : 250

ACA1

Revenue Estimate

Revenue Collection

Refund from Revenue

® @ (&) @ ®
Collected
Collected | by Other Collection
Revenue . Orfgmal Re'ws ed . b.)_-' Ministries/ Total |of Arrears | By Cash Ermf' Total |Net Revenue
Revenue Title Estimate |Estimate| Ministry/ Depts. Corrections
Code Revenue
Dept. (Table
66/SA-21)
. . . .. 2(iii)=2(i) . 4(iii)=4d)| S=2(i)+3)-
1(i) 1(ii) 2(%i) 2(ii) +2(ii) (©) 40) 4(ii) +4(ii) (i)
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Sgd. By/

13

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA — 1(D)

Statement of Arrears of Revenue for the period ended 31st December 2020

Revenue Accounting Officer : Expenditure Head No : 250
B ] Year1l ' 2017) RS oo
Net Revenue collection for three
. Year2 " (2018) RS cooieiemeennns
pl"e(:eedl.[lg yean Years ¥ (20 19) & ________________
Rs.
Balance at the Waived off

Beginning of the

Arrears of the

Recoveries

Arrears of

Balance at the end

Period Revenue Code Rev&imfe year Reporting year Revenue of the Year
Description B
1 2 3 4 =
@ @ ® 4 S=(1)+@)-[3) )]
(1) Arrears in respect of the
reporting year Eg:
1001.01.00 This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
1001.04.00
1002.05.04
Sub Total
(2) Arrears in respect of the
previous year Eg:
1001.01.00
1001.04.00
1002.05.04
Sub Total
(3) Arrears before the
previous years Eg:
1001.01.00
1001.04.00
1002.05.04
Sub Total
Total
Sgd. By/

14

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA - 1(ii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Revenue Estimate and Revised Revenue Estimate

Revenue Accounting Officer :

Expenditure Head No : 250

Rs.

Revenue Code

Des cription

Original Revenue
Estimate

Revised Revenue
Estimate

Variance as a % of
Original Revenue
Estimate

Reasons for the Variance

This format is not applicable for Head No. 250

15

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA - 1(iii)

Explanation for the Variances between Actual Revenue and Revised Revenue Estimate

Revenue Accounting Officer :

Expenditure Head No : 250

16

Rs.
Difference between Var % of
L Revised Revenue Revised Revenue ana.nce asa o0 Reasons for the
Revenue Code Description . Actual Revenue ) Revised Revenue o
Estimate Estimate and . Variance
Estimate
Actual Revenue
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA-2
Summary of Expenditure by Programme for the period ended 31st December 2020

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
y N
BA(;m“ta' i S“Pé"‘;,me't“a” FR 66/69 Total Net Total ‘S“:Eﬁ“f
Programme Number given Title of the u gie .or} s ",mfl € Transfers Provision Expenditure avings
. . . Provision Provision (Excesses)
in Annual Es timates Expenditure 4 v r r
@® @) &) @=M+@+3) )} 6)=(4)-(5
Programme (1) (1) Recurrent 56,650,000 157.000 56,650,000 54941113 1,708,887
(157,000)
(2) Capital 25,950,000 - 25,950,000 11,119,450 14,830,550
Sub Total 82,600,000 - - 82,600,000 66,060,564 16,539,437
Programme (2) (1) Recurrent
(2) Capital
Sub Total - - - - - -
Grand Total 82,600,000 - - 82,600,000 66,060,564 16,539,437
Sed. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021
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ACA -2(a)

(Only for theDepartment of National Budget)
Summary of Expenditure by Programme for the period ended 31st December 2020

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / Dis trict Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provide
additional
provisions _
A al S | t Net Effect
Pro " uppementalyl FrR66/69 | Total Net underthe | Total Net Total or e
gramme Title ofth Budgetory Estimate o ; o ! Savings /
Numb PR itle oithe . . . Trans fers Provision Section 6 of Provision | Expenditure i
Sumber given in Expendi Provision Provision (Excesses)
. penditure the
Annual Es timates
Appropriation
Act
o r F r 4
@ @ &) =)+ > ©)=H-> @ @=6)-(N
Programme (1) (1) Recurrent
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
(2) Capital
Sub Total - - - - - - - -
Programme (2) (1) Recurrent
(2) Capital
Sub Total - - - - - - - -
Grand Total - - - - - - - -

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021
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ACA-2(a)(i)

(Only for the Department of National Budget)

Explanation for the variation between Total Net Provision allocated under the vote of

Budgetary Support Services and Contingent Liabilities as per the section 6 of the

Appropriation Act to meet Recurrent Expenditure of any other Expenditure Heads and the

Actual transfers

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Expenditure Head No: 250
Programme Title : 01 - Operational Activities

Project Title : 01- Management and Improvement of State Accounts

19

1P EAEAE
° ZO S 3 8 Total Authorized Net Provisi(?n Transferre(? to.any Other .
% = _% 8 2p Provision Expenditure Heads with in the year Savings/Excess
g 2, £ ot 5 (see ACA-2(a)(ii))
%ﬂ = o _8 g
i = = E E
A~ iz o =
Rs. Rs. Rs.
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA-2(a)(ii)

(Only for the Department of National Budget)

Allocation issued to Other Expenditure Heads for Recurrent Expenditure from the vote of

Budgetary Support Services and Contigent Liabilities during the vear

Details of the Budget Provision :- / / / / /
.. S =
=) & <
z Name of the Minis try / Department / District Secretariat which = = Amount allocated
Ty
E provisions were given 2 e
i g =
= -
Rs.
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Total amount allocated under this Expenditure Head
Please attach supplementary pages if the space is not sufficient
Sgd. By/

20

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA-2(a)(iii)
(Only for the Department of National Budget)
Explanation for the variation between Total Net Provision allocated under the vote of
Budgetary Support Services and Contingent Liabilities as per the section 6 of the
Appropriation Act to meet Capital Expenditure of any other Expenditure Heads and
the Actual Transfers

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Expenditure Head No : 250

Programme Title : 01 - Operational Activities

Project Title : 01- Management and Improvement of State Accounts

Provision transferred to any other
Total Authorized Net Provision| Expenditure Heads in year (see Savings/Excess
ACA-2(a)(iv)

Financing Code:

Programme No
project No :
Sub Project No
Object Code :

Rs. Rs. Rs.

This format is not applicable for Head No. 250

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021

21



ACA-2(a)(iv)
(Only for theDepartment of National Budget)

Allocation issued to Other Expenditure Heads for Capital Expenditure from the vote
of Budgetary Support Services and Contigent Liabilities during the vear

Details of the Budget Provision -

3
. £ |
2 Name of the Ministry/ Department / District Secretariat which provisions were gr ‘? Amount allocated
< given = £
= £ =
D | 2
=
Rs.
This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Total amount allocated under this Expenditure Head.
Please attach supplementary pages if the space is not sufficient
Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021

22




Statement of Expenditure by Programme

ACA -2()

Expenditure Head No: 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Programme (1) Programme (2)
Provisions Provisions
. Total
Expenditure Code Annual Supplementary Expenditure| Annual |Supplementary Expenditure
. FR 66/69 Total Net P . FR 66/69 | Total Net |Expenditure
Budgetory Estimate .. Budgetory| Estimate .. P
. .. Transfers Provision .. .. Transfers | Provision
Provision Provision Provision | Provision
[ [ @G| i I I OFE+N|
@ @) &) ) 3) (©) Y (3) +@8) 10) A1)=(3)+10)

Recurrent Expenditure
Personal Emoluments
1001 - Salaries & Wages 30,500,000 - - 30,500,000 29,711,752 - . - - - 29,711,752
1002 - Overtime & Holiday Payments 400,000 - - 400,000 392,703 - - - - - 392,703
1003 - Other Allowances 13,200,000 - - 13,200,000 12.965364 - . - - - 12,965,364
Travelling Expenditure
1101 - Domestic 100,000 - - 100,000 71,800 - - - - - 71,800
1102 - Foreign - . - -
Supplies
1201 - Stationery & Office
Requisites 500,000 - - 500,000 411432 - . - - - 411,432
1202 - Fuel 2,100,000 - 50,000 2,150,000 2,141,141 - - - - - 2141141
1203 - Diets & Uniforms 200,000 - - 200,000 154,175 - - - - - 154,175
1204 - Medical Supplies
1205 - Other
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Expenditure Head No : 250

ACA -2(i)
Statement of Expenditure by Programme

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : D epartment of State Accounts

Rs.
Programme (1) Programme (2)
Provisions Provisions
Expenditure Code Total
Annual  |Suppl tary : Annual |Suppl tary Expenditu
nnu ' upp e.men Y| FR66/69 | TotalNet | Expenditure nnu ' upp e.men ¥ FR 66/69 | Total Net |gxpenditure penditure
Budgetory Estimate . Budgetory| Estimate . p
Ll L. Transfers | Provision L . Transfers | Provision
Provision Provision Provision | Provision
r r r r r r r r
A=)+ 3 9)=(6)+
) ® o T e | e o | o 757 @ |
Maintenance Expenditure
1301 - Vehicles 250,000 - - 250,000 212471 . - - - - 212471
1302 - Plant and Machinery 700,000 - - 700,000 675,033 - - - - - 675,033
1303 - Buildng and Structures 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - - - - -
Services
1401 - Transport 4200000 - - 4.200,000 4.200,000 - - - - - 4,200,000
1402 - Postal & Communication 1,150,000 - 107,000 1,257,000 1,256,893 - - - - - 1,256,893
1403 - Electricity & Water -
1404 - Rents & Local Taxes -
1406 - Interest Payment for Leased
vehicles -
1408 - Lease Rental for Vehicks
Procured under Operational Leasing 1,650,000 - - 1,650,000 1,585,300 - - - - - 1.585.800
1409 - Other 400,000 - (157.000) 243,000 97468 - - . . . 97.468
Transfers
1501 - Welfare Programmes
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Expenditure Head No : 250

Statement of Expenditure by Programme

ACA 2(j)

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : D epartment of State Accounts

Expenditure Code

Programme (1)

Programme (2)

Provisions

Annual
Budgetory
Provision

m

Supplementary

Estimate
Provision

@

FR 66/69
Transfers

&)

Total Net
Provision

@-+)+3[

)

Expenditure

®

Provisions

r

Annual

Budgetory

Provision

©)

Supplementary

Estimate

Provision

@)

FR 66/69
Transfers

r

® |

Total Net

Provision

9—©6)H7)|

+®)

Expenditure

(10)

Total
Expenditure

A1=(+ao

1502 - Retirement Benefits

1503 - Public Institutions

1504 - Development Subsidies

1505 - Subscriptions and Contibutions
fees

1506 - Property Loan Interest to
Public Servants

1507 - Grants to Provincial Councils

500,000

700,000

500,000

700,000

410,131

654950

410,131

654,950

1508 - Other

Interest Pavment and Discounts

1601 - Interest Payment for
Domestic Debt

1602 - Interest Payment for Foreign
Debt

1603 - Discounts on Treasury Bills
and Treasury Bonds

Other Recurrent Expenditure
1701 - Losses & Write off

1702 - Contingency Services

1703 - Impkementation of the Official
Languages Policy

Grand Total

56,650,000

56,650,000

54,941,113

54,941,113
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Expenditure Head No: 250

Statement of Expenditure by Programme

ACA 2(3)

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Programme (1)

Programme (2)

Provisions

Expenditure Code

Annual
Budgetory
Provision

¢y

Supplementary

Estimate
Provision

@

FR 66/69
Transfers

&)

Total Net
Provision

@=++6[

)

Expenditure

®)

Provisions

r

Annual

Budgetory

Provision

©)

Supplementary|

Estimate

Provision

M

FR 66/69
Transfers

r

®

Total Net
Provision

OO+

+®)

Expenditure

(10)

Total
Expenditure

A1)=(3r+10)

Capital Expenditure

Rehabilitation & Improvements
of Capital Assets

2001 - Buildng & Structures

2002 - Plant, Machmery & Equipment
2003 - Vehicles

Acquisition of Capital Assets
2101 - Vehicles

2102 - Furniture & Office Equipment

50,000
50,000

450,000

50,000
50,000

450,000

405,870

405,870

2103 - Plant, Machmery &
Equipment

2104 - Buildngs & Structures

2105 - Lands & Land Improvements
2106 - Software Development

2108 - Capital Payment for Leased
Vehicks
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ACA - 2(i)
Statement of Expenditure by Programme

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Programme (1) Programme (2)

Provisions Provisions

Total

Expenditure Code Expenditure

Annual Supplementary FR 66/69 Total Net | Expenditure Annual |Supplementary

Budgetory Estimate . Budgetory| Estimate FR 66/69 Total' I?M Expenditure
. . .. Transfers Provision . . . . Transfers | Provision
Provision Provision Provision Provision

F a4 a4 F r r r

M @ o [TETE @ © ) ® || v jansrao

Capital Transfers
2201 - Public Institutions

2202 - Development Assistance
2203 - Grants to Provincial Councils

2204 - Transfers Abroad
2205 - Capital Grants to Non-Public
Institution

Acquisition of Financial Assets
2301 - Equity Contribution
2302 - On-Lending

Capacity Building
2401 - Staff Training 400,000 - - 400,000 205,300 - - - - - 205,300
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Expenditure Head No: 250

ACA -2(i)
Statement of Expenditure by Programme

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : D epartment of State Accounts

Rs.
Programme (1) Programme (2)
Provisions Provisions
Expenditure Cod Total
xpenditure Lode Annual Supplementary Expenditure| Annual |Supplementary Expenditure
. FR 66/69 Total Net p , FR 66/69 | Total Net |Expenditure
Budgetory Estimate L Budgetory| Estimate L. P
L. . . Transfers Provision L. . . Transfers | Provision
Provision Provision Provision Provision
[ [ @y 6[ I I f ©OF=©+M[

® @) 3) ) &) ©) O] )] +8) (10) A1)=(5y+(10)
Other Capital Expenditure
2501 Restructuring
2502 Investments
2503 Contmgency Services
2504 Contribution to Provicial
Councils
2505 - Procument Preparedness
2506 - Infrastructure Development
2507 - Research and Development
2509 - Other 25,000,000 - - 25,000,000 10,508,280 - - - - - 10,508,280
Grand Total 25,950,000 - - 25,950,000 | 11,119,450 - - - - - 11,119,450
Total Recurrent & Capital
Expenditure 82,600,000 - - 82,600,000 | 66,060,564 - - - - - 66,060,564

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31°*' December 2020

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : De partment of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
bv Other . .
Mnistry/D Savings /
A 1 S le t E dit . - E
i Bu;:e“tzn' l::p}:pstieal::r FR 66/69 Total Net :lxsl]e:rltll:ere ept. Under Total Savings / iac:hsil:s Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance s b .. Transfers | Provision P the FR. |Expenditure | Excess .
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
I f I ©=8)/4)*
@) ) (3) O+ | ADH2)HI) 3 (6) (7 (5)+0) @=4-( 100
Recurrent Expenditure
Programme (1
Prog./Proj./Sub proj/Object code
NOTE-5-OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF WAGES,
SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Personal Emolnme nts
1001 Salaries & Wages 11 30,500,000 . . 30,500,000 | 29711752 - 29.711,752 788,248 3%  |CasualSavings
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 11 400,000 - - 400,000 392,703 - 392,703 7297 2% Casual Savings
1003 Other Allowances 11 13,200,000 - - 13,200,000 | 12,864,194 101,170 | 12965364 234,636 2%  |CasualSavings
44,100,000 - - | 44,100,000 | 42,968,649 | 101,170 | 43,069,819 | 1,030,181 29
NOTE -6 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
GOODS & SERVICES
Travelling Expenditure -
Expenditure not incurred since
, - - the less usage of vehicles to
1101 Domestic 11 100,000 - - 100,000 71,800 - 71,800 28200 28% . =
outside of the Colombo Due to
the Covid-19.
1102 Foreign 11 - - - - - - - - -
Total (a) 100,000 - - 100,000 71,800 - 71,800 28,200 | 28%
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Expenditure Head No : 250

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31> December 2020

Ministry /D epartment / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

ACA-2(i)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other B ]
Minis try/D Savings /
A 1 |Suppl ¥ E dit " E
fual - SUPPIEETar ep 66/60 | TotaiNet | PeUMUWClont Under| Total Savings / | losS o
Expenditure Code . Budgetary ¥y Estimate . as per the . 2% of | Reasons for the Variance
p Finance - - Transfers | Provision the FR. |Expenditure Excess i
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
f r r I ©)=8)/(4)"*
@ 0] @) O+ | @HDHDHD) &) (6) F (3)H6) @=H-(N) 100
Supplie s
. . E diture not i d due t
1201 Stationery & Office Requisites 1 500,000 - - 500.000 411432 - 411,432 83568 | 18% | rorcuure notincuredaie to
- the less usage of Stationeries.
1202 Fuel 11 2,100,000 - 50,000 2,150,000 2,141,141 - 2.141.141 8.859 0% Casual Savings
MEetilg Wil Outside partes
were not held due to the Covid-
1203 Diets & Uniforms 11 200,000 - - 200.000 154,175 - 154,175 45825 23% |19 situation. Therefore
expenditure not ncurred as
svrontad
1204 Medical Supplies
1205 Other
Total (b) 2,800,000 - 50,000 2,850,000 2,706,748 - 2,706,748 143,252 5%
Maintenance Expe nditure
Major Vehicle repairing and
1301 Vehicles 11 250,000 - - 250,000 212471 - 212471 37529 15%  |maintanance expenditure were
not occurred as expected.
1302 Plant and machinery 11 700,000 - - 700,000 675,033 - 675,033 24967 4% Casual Savings
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 315 December 2020

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other . ;
Ministry/D Savings /
Annual Suppleme ntar ) Expenditure - . ~ |Excess as
f ) Budge tary v Estimate FR 66/69 Total Net as per the ept. Under Total Savings | a % of Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance =, " . . Transfers Provision P the FR. |Expenditure Excess .
s Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
i I f r OB/
@ @ 3) O | @A) 6] (6 (TF()HE) @)= 100
1303 Building and Structures 1 100,000 . . 100,000 - . - 100000 | 1009 [Fxpenditure was notincurred as
expected
Total (¢ ) 1,050,000 - - 1,050,000 887,504 - 887,504 162,496 15%
Services
1401 Transport 11 4.200,000 - - 4,200,000 4.200,000 - 4,200,000 - 0% Casual Savings
1402 Postal & Commumcation 11 1.150.000 - 107.000 1.257.000 1256,893 - 1,256.893 107 0% Casual Savings
1403 Electricity & Water
1404 Rents & Local Taxes
1406 Interest Payment for Leased
vehicles
1408 Le Rental for Vehicles P d .
ase femattor beteks froewred) g 1,650,000 ; - 1650000 | 1585800 - 1,585,800 64200 | 4%  |Casual Savings
under Operational Leasing =
Department was not hired
1409 Other 11 400,000 - (157,000) 243,000 97468 - 97468 145,532 60%  |Cleaning Service due to Covid-
19 situation in the country.
Total (d) 7,400,000 _ (50,000)] 7,350,000 | 7,140,161 - | 7.140,161 200830 | 3%
Total Expenditure on Other Goods &
11,350,000 - - 11,350,000 | 10,806,213 - | 10,806,213 543,787 5%
Services (a+b+c+d) 350, : - D ’ ¢
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31°** December 2020

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No = 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other . ,
| Ministry/D Savings /
B B:l\;:e“t;:l];'\' St'plpl.et;f;:t:r FR 66/69 Total Net E:spe:gltt::e ept. Under Total Savings / Exac‘::i:s Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Fmance = - .. Transfers Provision p the FR. |Expenditure Excess .
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
I r r r o
® @ ® O+ @ | ® © -e+e | ®wm (OO
NOTE -7 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF
TRANSFERS, GRANTS &
SUBSIDIES
Transfers
1501 Welfare Programmes
1502 Retirement Benefits
1503 Public Institutions
1504 Development Subsidies
1505 Subscriptions and Contributions fees| 11 500,000 - - 500,000 410,131 ; 410,131 0860 | 189 |- penditure wasnotincurred as
expected
Expenditure was not incurred as
1.506 Property Loan Interest to Public 1 700,000 ) ) 700,000 654950 i 654.950 45,050 &% expected due to the transffring
Servants of Government property loan
granted employees.
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils
1508 Other
Total 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000 1,065,081 - 1,065,081 134,919 11%
NOTE -8 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF INTEREST
PAYMENTS
1601 Interest Payvment for Domestic
Debt
1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt
1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and
Treasury Bonds
Total
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31° December 2020

ACA-2(i)

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other . .
Mnistry/D Savings /
A 1 S le t: E dit - y E
p But;l:e“t:n' li'pEpsr?;:al:ear FR 66/69 TotalNet :spe:rltll::e ept. Under Total Savings / X::;SO:S Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance = i .. Transfers | Provision P the FR. |Expenditure Excess o
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
[ I i f ©=8(4)*
@ @) @) O+ | @A H2HE) 3 (©) TF (5yH6) B=4)-(M 100
NOTE -9 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
1701 Losses & Write off
1702 Contingency Services
1703 Implementation of the O fficial
Languages Policy
Total
Programme (1
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total 56,650,000 . - | 56,650,000 | 54,839,943 | 101,170 | 54,941,113 | 1,708,887 | 3%
Recurrent Expenditure
Capital Expenditure
Programme (1
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF PUBLIC
INVESTMENT
NOTE - 10 Rehabilitation &
Improvements of Capital Assets
2001 Buildings & Structures
. . E diture w ti d
2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11 50,000 ; - 50,000 - ; ; 50000 | 100% e;;’:;;d T was notmenned as
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31 December 2020

ACA-2(i)

Expenditure Head No: 230 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other . )
Ministry/D Savings /
Annual Supplementar ) - Expenditure | Y . ~ |Excess as
; Budge tary v Estimate FR 66/69 Total Net as per the ept- Under Total Savings / a % of Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance = - . Transfers Provision p the FR. |Expenditure Excess .
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
4 r r 4 8)'(4)’?
1) @ 3) O~ [ HEDH2HE) 3 ) O (5)3+6) @47 (9)10"]
. E diture w ti d
2003 Vehicles 11 50,000 - - 50,000 - - - 50000 | 1000 | Pencifurewas notmeurrecas
expected
Total (a) 100,000 - - 100,000 - - - 100,000 | 100%
NOTE - 11 Acquisition of Capital
Assets
2101 Vehicles
) . - - Expenditure was not incurred as
2102 Furniture & Office Equipment 11 450,000 - - 450,000 405,870 - 405,870 44.130 10%
expected
2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment
2104 Buildings & Structures
2105 Lands & Land Improvements
2106 Software Development
2108 Capital Payment for Leased
Vehicles
Total (b) 450,000 - - 450,000 405,870 - 405,870 44,130 10%
NOTE -12 Capital Transfers
2201 Public Institutions
2202 Development A ssistance
2203 Grants to Provincial Councils
2204 Transfers Abroad
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31° December 2020

ACA 2(ii)

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other . i
Annual Suppleme ntar Expenditure ]\rl.inis try/D ]?::::%sas
. - Budge tary vp]?stimate FR 66/69 Total Net asp er the ept- Under Total Savings / a % of | Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance = . .. Transfers Provision P the FR. |Expenditure Excess i
s Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As Esti
stimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
® @ @ o+ |@arere|  ©® © | orere | oeo P09
2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public
Institution
Total (¢)
NOTE - 13 Acquisition of Financial
Assets
2301 Equity Contribution
2302 On-Lending
Total (d)
NOTE - 14 Capacity Building
Planned trainings were
2401 Staff Training 1 400,000 . . 400000 205300 . 205,300 104700 | dov,  |SoPended ducto the Coud-19
situation. Therefore expenditure
was not incurred as expected.
Total (e ) 400,000 - - 400,000 205,300 - 205,300 194,700 49%
NOTE - 15 Other Capital
Exnenditnre
2501 Restructuring
2502 Investments
2503 Contingency Services
2504 Contribution to Provincial Councils
2505 Procument Preparedness
2506 Infrastructure Development
2507 Research and Development
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Expenditure Head No : 250

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31°December 2020

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure NetEffect
Expenditur
e incurred
by Other ,
Ministry/D Savings /
A 1 Suppl t E dit y E
: Bu;n:t:r\' :F'E;;‘;;::r FR66/69 | Total Net :ipeenrltl‘l]:e ept. Under Total Savings / ic;:i):s Reasons for the Variance
Expenditure Code Finance g, L " . Transfers Provision P the FR. |Expenditure Excess .
Provision Provision Cash Book Revised
Code 208 (As .
Estimate
per the
Treasury
Printouts)
r r F r s)f’(“_)i-
(8)) 2) 3) O+ | GHD)H2HI) 3 (6) T (5)+6) BH4)-(7) @):;I]l]
Deliverables submitted by the
Techmical Consultant were not
at the expected level which suit
to the requirements of the
Department. Hi , the
2509 Other 11 25,000,000 - - 25.000.000 10.508280 - 10508280 | 14491720 58% P eree:
payments were not made as
scheduled. Fmalization of the
mtermm framework and
accounting standards are still
Total () 25,000,000 - - | 25,000,000 | 10,508,280 - | 10,508,280 | 14,491,720 | 58%
Programme (1)
Total Expenditure on Public o
Investments (atb+ctd+e+f) 25,950,000 - - 25,950,000 | 11,119,450 - | 11,119,450 | 14,830,550 57%
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
and Total (Notes S to 15) - Tota 82,600,000 - - | 82,600,000 | 65,959,394 | 101,170 | 66.060,564 | 16.539.437 | 20%
Expenditure
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)

- Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021




ACA 2(jii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.
Original Revised Vanao/ncef
. Descriptio| Expenditure Expenditure . s {i .0 ° .
Expenditure Code . . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
n Estimate Estimate .
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
Re current Expenditure
Programme (1
Prog./Proj./Sub proj./Object code
NOTE -5 - OBJECT CODE
WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
WAGES, SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Personal Emoluments 44,100,000 44,100,000 - 0%
1001 Salaries & Wages 30.500.000 30.500.000 - 0%
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 400,000 400,000 - 0%
1003 Other Allowances 13.200.000 13.200,000 - 0%
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ACA2(ii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.
Original Revised Variance
o . . as a % of
. Descriptio| Expenditure Expenditure L . .
Expenditure Code . . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
n Estimate Estimate i
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
NUILE -6 -0OBJECI CODE
WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
Travelling Expenditure
1101 Domestic 100,000 100,000 - 0%
1102 Foreign - - - 0%
Total (a) 100,000 100,000 - 0%
Supplies
1201 Stationery & Office Requisites 500.000 500,000 - 0%
Department Vehicles were used for transport
_ employees more than anticipated due to Covid-19
1202 Fuel 2.100.000 2.150.000 50,000 2% L .
situation in the country. Therefore allocations were
obtained through FR 66.
1203 Diets & Uniforms 200.000 200.000 - 0%
1204 Medical Supplies
1205 Other
Total (b) 2,800,000 2,850,000 50,000 2%
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ACA 2(iii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.
Original Revised Variance
Descriptio| Expenditure | Expenditure as a % of
Expenditure Code P P . P . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
n Estimate Estimate .
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
Maintenance Expenditure
1301 Vehicles 250,000 250,000 - 0%
1302 Plant and machinery 700,000 700,000 - 0%
1303 Building and Structures 100,000 100,000 - 0%
Total (¢) 1,050,000 1,050,000 - 0%
Services 7,400,000 7,350,000 (50,000) -1%
1401 Transport 4200,000 4.200,000 - 0%
Communication expenses were increased due to
handling New CIGAS program on work from home
1402 Postal & Communication 1,150,000 1.257.000 107.000 9% basis through mternet and telephone

comection Therefore allocations were obtamed
through FR 66.
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ACA-2(ii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.
Original Revised Variance
Descriptio| Expenditure | Expenditure as a % of
Expenditure Code P p . p . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
n Estimate Estimate .
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
1403 Electricity & Water
1404 Rents & Local Taxes
1406 Interest Payment for Leased
vehicles
1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles
Procured under Operational Leasing 1.650.000 1.650.000 - 0%
Department was not hired Cleaning Service due to
1409 Other 400,000 243,000 (157.000) -39% Covid-19 situation in the country. Therefore, The
balance provision was transferred through FR 66.
Total Expenditure on Other
Goods & Services 11,350,000 11,350,000 - 0%

NOTE -7 - OBJECT CODE
WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
TRANSFERS, GRANTS &
SUBSIDIES

Trans fers

1501 Welfare Programmes

1502 Retirement Benefits
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ACA-2(ii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Minis try / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.
Original Revised Variance
Descriptio| Expenditure Expenditure as a % of
Expenditure Code P P . P . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
n Es timate Estimate .,
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
1503 Public Institutions
1504 Development Subsidies
z0% BT -
1505 Subscriptions and Contributions 500,000 500,000 _ 0%
fees
5 ; :
1506 Property Loan Interest to Public 700,000 700,000 _ 0%
Servants
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils
1508 Other
Total 1,200,000 1,200,000 - 0%

NOTE - 8- OBJECT CODE
WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
INTEREST PAYMENTS

1601 Interest Payment for Domestic
Debt

1602 Interest Payment for Foreign
Debt

1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and
Treasury Bonds

Total

NOTE -9 - OBJECT CODE
WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
OTHER RECURRENT
EXPENDITURE

1701 Losses & Write off

1702 Contingency Services

1703 Implementation of the Official
Languages Policy

Total
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A CA-2(iii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Departinent / District Secretariat : Departine nt of State Accounts

Expenditure Code

Description

Original
Expenditure
Estimate

Rs.

Revised
Expenditure
Estimate

Rs.

Variance

Variance
as a %o of

Original
Expenditur
e Estimate

Reasons for the Variance

Programme (1)
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total
Recurrent Expenditure

Capital Expenditure
Programme (1)

OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF PUBLIC
INVESTMENT

NOTE - 10 Rehabilitation &
Improvements of Capital Assets

56,650,000

56,650,000

0%

2001 Buildings & Structures

2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment

50,000

50,000

0%

2003 Vehicles

50,000

50,000

0%

Total (a)

100,000

100,000

0%

NOTE - 11 Acquisition of Capital

2101 Vehicles

2102 Furniture & Office Equipment

450,000

450,000

0%

2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment

2104 Buildings & Structures

2105 Lands & L and Improvements

2106 Software Development

2108 Capital Payment for Leased
Vehicles

Total (b)

450,000

450,000

0%
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ACA-2(iiiD)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Rs.

Expenditure Code

Description

Original
Expenditure
Estimate

Rs.

Revised
Expenditure
Estimate

Rs.

Variance

Variance

as a %o of

Original
Expenditur
e Estimate

Reasons for the Variance

NOTE -12 Capital Trans fers

2201 Public Institutions

2202 Development Assistance

2203 Contribution to Provincial
Councils

2204 Transfers Abroad

2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public
Institution

Total (c)

NOTE - 13 Acquisition of
Financial Assets

2301 Equity C ontribution

2302 On-Lendng

Total (d)

NOTE - 14 Capacity Building

2401 Staff Training

400,000

400,000

0%

Total (e )

400,000

400,000

0%

NOTE - 15 Other Capital
Expenditure

2501 Restructuring

2502 Investments

2503 Contingency Services

2504 Contribution to Provincial
Councils

2505 Procument Preparedness

2506 Infrastructure Development

2507 Research and Development

43




ACA 2(ii)

Explanation for the Variances between Original Expenditure and Revised Expenditure Estimates

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / Dis trict Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Original Revised Variance
Expenditure Expenditure as a % of
Expenditure Code Description P . P . Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
Es timate Estimate .
Expenditur
Rs. Rs. e Estimate
2509 Other 25,000,000 25.000,000 - 0%
Total (f) 25,000,000 25,000,000 - 0%
Programme (1
Total Expenditure on Public
Investments (atb+ctd+e+i) 25,950,000 25,950,000 - 0%
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) 82,600,000 82,600,000 - 0%
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Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Ministry / Department / District Secretariat

Summary of Financing the Expenditure by Programme

: Department of State Accounts

ACA - 2(iv)

Expenditure Head No : 250
Financing Programme 01 * Programme 02 * Grand Total
Net Provision ** Actu'al Net Provision ** Actu.al Net Provision ** Actu'al Percel'ltage of
Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure | Expenditure ***
Code Description of Items
1 2 3 4 5 6 (6+5)X100
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. %

11 Domestic Funds 82,600,000 66,060,564 - - 82,600,000 66,060,564 80%
12 Foreign Loans
13 Foreign Grants
14 Reimbursable Foreign Loans
15 Remmbursable Foreign Grants
16 Counterpart Funds
17 Foreign Finance Associated Cost
18 Foreign Fnancing Related Domestic-

Co-Fmancing
21 Special law services

Total 82,600,000| 66,060,564 - - 82,600,000| 66,060,564 80%

*  Please inchude figures under each programme according to ACA 2(v)

**  Allocations, reffered to 4th column of ACA-2

#%#% State the percentage without decimal

Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Financing of Expenditure of Each Programme by Projects

(Financing of Capital and Recurrent expendi ture according to Projects ofa Programme)

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Expenditure Head No : 250
Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

ACA - 2(v)

Financing Project 1 Project 2 Project 3
Programme Total/Page Total *
Cod D ol £1t Net Provisi Actual Net Actual Net Provisi Actual
ode escription of Herms etirovision Expenditure | Provision | Expenditure et Hrovision Expenditure . Actual
Net Provision
Expenditure
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
11 Domestic Funds 82,600,000 66,060,564 . - - - 82,600,000 66,060,564
12 Foreign Loans
13  |Foreign Grants
14 Reimbursable Foreign Loans
15 Reimbursable Foreign Grants
16 Counterpart Funds
17  |Foreign Finance Associated Cost
18 Foreign Financing Related Domestic-
Co-Financing
21 Special law services
Total 82,600,000 66,060,564 - - - - 82,600,000 66,060,564
* Total of the last page should be equal to the programme total , if an extra pages are added to each programme.
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021



Imprest Account as at 31°'December 2020

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Expenditure Head No : 250

ACA3

Rs.
st 7 s Imprest
Imprest Balance as at 1™ January Imprest Received Imprest Settlement Imprest Balance as at 31 December p
2020 2020 Balance as
at 31%
December
1 2 3 4 2020 as per
Treasury
Tmprest Books‘
Account No.
Unsettled
I t Unsettled
Unsettled (}:[:fll::i: Other nssfm : Unsettled
Sub g Total Treasury Total Expenditure Cash Total Total
Imprests Unsettled Sources Imprest Imprests 5
P Sub Balance
Imprests)
1(i) 1(ii) 1(iii) 2(i) 2(ii) 2(iii) 3(i) 3(ii) 3(iii) 4(i) 4(ii) 4(iii)
7002-0-0-260-0-
200 272.645.000 1.372.660 274017660 | 274,006,349 11,310 | 274017660 - - - 3.600
1. Please show reasons for difference between 4 and 5 above .
(1) Remited to the Treasury but not updated cash book balance as at 31/12/2020 3.600
(2) Other reaSONS" ..oo.veeeeeeeeeeiieieeeeaeiee e eeaeeeeaeeaeeas -
3.600
State if these balances were settled as at the date of signing the report and if not, reason for not setlling the balances.
I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct.
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




ACA 4

Statement of Deposit Accounts as at 31°' December 2020

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Balance as per
i . Deposit Balance as at 1% | Credited during the | Debited during | Balance as at 31% | Treasury Book as
Name o fDeposit Accounts i st
Number January 2020 year the year December 2020 | at 31" December
2020
Security Deposits 6000-0-0-1-.....
Tender Deposits 6000-0-0-2-.....
Corporation & Funds 6000-0-0-4-.....
Institutions taken over by Government 6000-0-0-5-.....
Funds 6000-0-0-6-.....
Surplus Funds 6000-0-0-7-.....
Depreciation Reserves 6000-0-0-8-.....
Temporary Borrowings 6000-0-0-9-.. ...
Grant ( Foreign) 6000-0-0-10-. ...
Allocation Deposits 6000-0-0-11-.....
Contingency Funds 6000-0-0-12-......
Deposits Temporary Retained Payble to
Third Parties 6000-0-0-13-.....
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Statement of Deposit Accounts as at 31" December 2020

ACA 4

Expenditure Head No: 250 Minis try / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Balance as per
i . Deposit Balance as at 1¥ | Credited during the | Debited during | Balance as at 31% | Treasury Book as
Name o f Deposit Accounts _ st
Number January 2020 Year the year December 2020 at 31" December
2020
Revenue Transfer to Provincial Councils |6000-0-0-14-.....
Retention Money for Construction 6000-0-0-16-.....
Compensation 6000-0-0-17-.....
Temporary Retention for Statutory 6000-0-0-018-0-
Payments 027-0 - 20.835 16310 4525 4,525
Grant (Domestic)- Corporative Social
Responsibility 6000-0-0-19-.....
Funds Received for Reimburesement of
Expenditure 6000-0-0-20-.....
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)

Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Advance Accounts as at 315" December 2020

ACA-5

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Rs.
Maximum Limits of Minimum Limits of Receipts NIaxun.um Limits l\fIIaXfmum
Balance as at 1™ . ofDebit Balance Limits of
Expenditure Rs. Rs. . Balance as per
Advance No. of January 2020 Rs. Liabilities Rs. i
Name of Advance ’ Treasury
Account Account | Advance Book 3t
Number | Accounts ooks as at
Debits during the year Credits during the year Balance as December 2020
r @ @ &) 4=1+2)(3)
In Cash Through'Cross In Cash Through'Cross
Entries Entries
F
(1) Advance to 8493-0-0-
Public Officers [250-0-001 1 9.458,570 2,011,908 1.630459 1,900,553 2,585,663 8,614,721 8,614,721
Limits 4,500,000 1,600,000 16,000,000
'
2 Other 7000-0-0-
Advances 250-0-002 1 731,790 1470396 315,285 1,088,106 32,554 1,396,811 1,396,811
Limits 4,000,000 1,120,600 2,800,000
-
(3) Miscellaneous |7000-0-0-
Advances 250-0-003 1 160,584,099 B - - 477,299 160,106,800 160,106,800
Limits 10,000,000 430,000 200,000,000
Total 170,774,458 5,428,048 6,084,175 170,118,332 170,118,332

Note - The balance of Crown Agent Current Account (8030) as at 31.12.2020is Rs.38,372,439. In addition to the advance account balance as shown in table above i.e Rs. 170,118,332
balance of the Crown Agent current account as at 31.12.2020 had been the part of amountshown under Advance Account in Statement of Financial Position.
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Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021




Rent and Work Advance Accounts as at 31st December 2020

ACA- 5(a)

Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / Dis trict Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Recoveries During the Year
) o ) Paid Amount Balance as 2020 Balance as at
Advance Number |Project Des cription| Paid Date | Voucher No. at 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
Rs.)
Rs.) Rs.)
For Previous For Current
Year Year
(1) Rent Advance
Eg. This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
9188-250-0-1-0-1
Total (a) - - - - - - - -
(2) Work Advance
Eg.
9188-250-0-2-0-1
Total (b) - - - - - - - -
Grand Total (a)+(b) - - - - - - - -
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Expenditure Head No :

250

Rent and Work Advance Reserve Accounts as at 31st December 2020

ACA- 5(b)

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Advance Number

Project Description

Balance as at During the Year 2020
01.01.2020
(Rs.)
Recoveries (Dr.) Paid (Cr.)
i @ ' () f €)

Balance as at
31.12.2020
Rs.)

4=1+3-(2)

(1) Rent Advance
Eg.
9189-250-0-1-0-1

Total (a)

(2) Work Advance
Eg.
9189-250-0-2-0-1

Total (b)

Grand Total (a)+(b)

This format is not applicable for Head No. 250

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)

Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021
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ACA-6
Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

Rs.
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) @)
Trans actions Changes
Holding Balance as at
Gam/ [V | Bajance | 31122020
1) 2(2) 23) Loss
Acquisition Disposal ‘\N_ +I(=)
Transactions
Non Current Asset Code o Balance
as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers 2(3)=2(1)-2(2) 3 (-)+ 3(2) 3(3);?2()1)_!_ 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress
1 Fived Assets 611 37.384.220 405,870 118,000 - - 347350 176,520 - - - 37.560,749

Building and Structures 6111 - - - - - - - - - - -
Dwellings 61111 - - - - - - - - - - -
House Boats 6111101 - - - - - - - - - - -
Garages 6111102 - - - - - - - - - - -
Mobile Homes 6111103 - - - - - - - - - - -
Housing Schemes/Flats 6111104 - - - - - - - - - - -
Rest Houses 6111105 - - - - - - - - - - -
Hotels and Restaurants 6111106 - - - - - - - - - - -
Quarters 6111107 - - - - - - - - - - -
Circuits Bunglows 6111108 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - , R , _ _
Non Residential B uilding 61112 - - - - - - - - - - -
Office Building 6111201 - - - - - - - - - - R
Schools 6111202 - - - - - - - - - - -
Hospitals 6111203 - - - - - - - - - - -
Building for Public Entertaintment 6111204 - - - - - - - - - - -
Warehouse 6111205 - - - - - - - - - - -
Air port 6111206 - - - - - - - - - - R
Crematorium 6111207 - - - - - - - - - - -
Markets 6111208 - - - - - - - - - - -
Laboratories and/R esearch Stations 6111209 - - - - - - - - - - -
Factories 6111210 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - , R , _ _
O ther Structures 61113 - - - - - - - - - - -
Highways, Streets, Road 6111301 - - - - - - - - . - R
Bridges 6111302 - - - - - - - - - - R
Tunnel 6111303 - - - - - - - - - - R
Railways, Subways 6111304 - - - - - - - - - - -
Air Field Runways 6111305 - - - - - - - - - - -
Harbors, Dams and Other Water Works 6111306 - - - - - - - - - - -




Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6

Rs.
Expenditure Head No: 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
(2) 3
Transactions Changes
Holding Changes Balance as at
Gain/ |, .. Balance 31.12.2020
20) 22) 203) Loss |1 Volume
Acquisition Disposal ‘\H_ +i(=)
. 1) Balance T ransac tions
Non Current Asset Code as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers 2(3)=2(1)-2(2) (1) )+ 3(2) 3[3);?3(;)_"’_ 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress
Structures A ssociated with Mining Subsoil A ssets 6111307 - - - - - - - - - -
Communication, L ine. Power Line and Pipelines 6111308 - - - - - - - - - -
Outdoor Sport and Recreation Facilities 6111309 - - - - - - - - - -
Sewerage Treatment Complex 6111310 - - - - - - - - - -
Pumping Station [ 6111311 - - - - - . . . . _
Farms and A griculture related Assets 6111312 - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - -
M achinery and Equipment 6112 37,384,229 405,870 118,000 - - 347,350 176,520 - - - 37.560,749
Transport E quipment 61121 14,650,000 - - - - - - - - - 14,650,000
Passenger Vehicles 6112101 14,650,000 - - - - - - - - 14,650,000
Cargo Vehicles 6112102 - - - - - - - - - -
A gricultural Vehicles 6112103 - - - - - - - - - -
Industrial Vehicles 6112104 - - - - - - - - - -
Ambulance 6112105 - - - - - - - - - -
Ships 6112106 - - - - - - - - - R
Railway Locomotives 6112107 - - - - - - - - - -
Aircraft 6112108 - - - - - - - - - R
Motor Cycles 6112109 - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total 14,650,000 - - - - - - - - - 14,650,000
Other M achinery and E quipment 61122 22,734,229 405,870 118,000 - - 347,350 176,520 - - - 22,910,749
Office Equipment 6112201 867885 - - - - - - - - - 867885
Computer Equipment 6112202 16277023 397370 118,000 - - 347350 168.020 - - - 16445043
Electrical Equipment 6112203 1002181 6,100 - - - - 6,100 - - - 1,008281
Communication Equipment 6112204 312975 2400 - - - 2400 - - - 315375
Furniture 6112205 4127422 - - - - - - - - 4.127422
Musical Instruments 6112206 - - - - - - - - - -
Medical Equipment 6112207 - - - - - - - - - -
Sports Equipment 6112208 - - - - - - - - - -
Paintings Sculptures and other antiques 6112209 - - - - - - - - - -
Books, Periodicals and _Touma13| 6112210 56,744 - - - - 56,744
Laboratory Instrume nts | 6112211 - - - - - - - - - -
Industrial and manufacturing Equipment 6112212 - - - - - - - - - -
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6

Rs.
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) (3)
Transactions Changes
Holding Changes Balance as at
Gain / in Volume Balance 31.12.2020
2(1) 2(2) 2(3) Loss
Acquisition Disposal Irnn::cttions +i(-)
- 1) Balance
Non Current Asset Code as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers 2(3)=2(1)-2(2) 3(1) (-)+ 3(2) 3(3)2?2()1)4—;_ 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress
Construction Equipment 6112213 - - - - - - - -
Broadcasting Equipment 6112214 - - - - - - - -
Defence Equipment 6112215 - - - - - - - B
Agricultural and Dairy Farm Equipment 6112216 - - - - - - - B
Fire protection Equipment 6112217 - - - - - - - B
Utensils 6112218 - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total 22,734,220 405,870 118,000 - 347,350 176,520 - - - 22,010,749

Lease Assets 61123 - - - - - - - -
Passenger Vehicles 6112301 - - - - - - - -
Cargo Vehicles 6112302 - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Vehicles 6112303 - - - - - - - -
Industrial Vehicles 6112304 - - - - - - - -
Ambulance 6112305 - - - - - - - -
Ships 6112306 - - - R _ _ R _
Railway locomotives 6112307 - - - - - - - -
Aireraft 6112308 - - - - - - - i
Motor Cycles 6112309 - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - -
Other Non Financial Assets 6113 - - - - - - - - - -
Work in Progress 61131 - - - - - - - - - -
House Boats 6113101 - - - - - - - - - -
Garages 6113102 - - - - - - - - - -
Mobile Homes 6113103 - - - - - - - - - -
Housing Schemes/Flats 6113104 - - - - - - - - - -
Rest Houses 6113105 - - - - - - - - - -
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6

Es.
Expenditure Head No: 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) (3)
Trans actions Changes
Holding Changes Balance as at
Gamm/ |. .. Balance 31.12.2020
20) 20) 23) Loss |® Volume
— . Net
Acquisition Disposal Transactions +i(-)
Non Current Asset Code @ Balance
as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers 2(3=2(1)-2(2) k1)) (-)+ 3(2) 3(3};::2(}1 I 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress

Hotels and Restaurants 6113106 - - - - - - - - - - -
Quarters 6113107 - - - - - - - - - - R
Circuits Bunglows 6113108 - - - - - - - - - - -
Office Building 6113109 - - - - - - - - - - R
Schoals 6113110 - - - - - - - - - - R
Hospitals 6113111 - - - - - - - - - - -
Bhuilding for Public Entertaintment 6113112 - - - - - - - - - - _
Warehouse 6113113 - - - - - - - - - - -
Air port 6113114 - - - - - - - - - - R
Crematorium 6113115 - - - - - - - - - - -
Markets 6113116 - - - - - - - - - - R
Laboratories andR esearch Stations 6113117 - - - - - - - - - - -
Factaries 6113118 - - - - - - - - - - -
Highways. Streets, Road 6113119 - - - - - - - - - - R
Bridges 6113120 - - - - - - - - - - R
Tunnel 6113121 - - - - - - - - - - R
Railways, Subways 6113122 - - - - - - - - - - _
Air Field Runwavs 6113123 - - - - - - - - - - _
Harbors, Dams and Other Water Works 6113124 - - - - - - - - - - -
Structures Associated with Mining Subsail Assets 6113125 - - - - - - - - - - -
Communication, Line, Power Line and Pipelines 6113126 - - - - - - - - - - -
Outdoor Sport and Recreation Facilities 6113127 - - - - - - - - - - _
Sewerage Treatment Complex 6113128 - - - - - - - - - - -
Pumping Station | 6113129 - - B B . B _ _ _ B _
Farms and Agriculture related Assets 6113130 - - - - - - - - - - _
Sub Total| - - - - - - - - - - -
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA6

Rs.
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) (3)
Transactions Changes
Holdin; Balance as at
Gain ¢ (Changes | nce 31.12.2020
21) 22) 203) Loss | Yolume
s . Net
Acquisition Disposal . +i(-)
- 1) Balance Transactions
Non Current Asset Code as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers | 2(3)=2(1)-2(2) () )+ 3(2) 3(3);?2()1“" 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress

Biological Assets 61132 - - - - - - - - - -
Trees in Forest 6113201 - - - - - - - - R _
Plant for Harvest 6113202 - - - - - - - - - -
Plants for Timber 6113203 - - - - - - - - - -
Nursery 6113204 - - - - - - - - - -
Ornamental Plants 6113205 - - - - - - - - - -
Energy Crops 6113206 - - - - - - - - - -
Animal for Meats (Grazing) 6113207 - - - - - - - - - -
Animal for Leasure 6113208 - - - - - - - - - -
Animal for Security 6113209 - - - - - - - - - -
Animal for Dairy 6113210 - - - - - - - - R _
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - -
Intangible Assets 61133 - - - - - - - - - -
Computer Software 6113301 - - - - - - - - - -
Licenses 6113302 - - - - - - - - - -
Patents & Copyrights 6113303 - - - - - - - - - -
Trade Marks 6113304 - - - - - - - - - -
Broadcast Rights 6113305 - - - - - - - - - -
Service Contracts 6113306 - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - -
2 Inventories 612 - - - - - - - - - -
Strategic Stock 6121 - - - - - - - - - -
Other Inventories 6122 - - - - - - - - - -
Raw Materials 61221 - - - - - - - - - -
Work in Progress 61222 - - - - - - - - R _
Finish Goods 6122 - - - - - - - - - -
Goods for Resale 61224 - - - - - - - - R _
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - -
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6

Es.
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) 3
Transactions Changes
Holding Changes Balance as at
Gain/ |, .. Balance 31.12.2020
2(1) 2(2) 2(3) Loss in Volume
Acquisition Disposal Net . +I(-)
- ) Balance Transactions
Non Current Asset Code as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale | Tramsfers |2(3)=2(1)2) | 31 |O~3@) 3(3)?;’2()1)*"' 4=142(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress
3 Valuables 613 - - - - - - - - - - -
4 Neon produced Assets 614 - - - - - - - - - - -
Land 6141 - - - - - - - - - - -
Urban or Built-Up Land 61411 - - - - - - - - - - -
Commercial and Services 6141101 - - - - - - - - - - -
Industrial 6141102 - - - - - - - - - - -
Transportation. Communication and Utilities 6141103 - - - - - - - - R - _
Mixed Urban 6141104 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural 61412 - - - - - - - - - - -
Orchards 6141201 - - - - - - - - - - -
Vineyards 6141202 - - - - - - - - - - -
Ornamental Horticultural 6141203 - - - - - - - - - - R
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Forest Land 61413 - - - - - - - - - - -
Deciduous Forest Land 6141301 - - - - - - - - - - -
Evergreen Forest Land 6141302 - - - - - - - - - - -
Mixed Forest Land 6141303 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Water 61414 - - - - - - - - - - -
Streams and Canals 6141401 - - - - - - - - R - _
Lakes 6141402 - - - - - - - - - - -
Reservoirs 6141403 - - - - - - - - - - -
Bays and Estuaries 6141404 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Wet Land 61415 - - - - - - - - - - -
Forested Wet Land 6141501 - - - - - - - - - - R
Non forested Wet Land 6141502 - - - - - - - - R - _
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6

Rs.
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
2) 3)
Transactions Changes
Holding Ch Balance as at
Gain/ |- “":f:e Balance 31.12.2020
2(1) 20 23) Loss
Acquisition Disposal - '\Etﬁ +i(-)
R . M Balance ransactions
Non Current Asset Code as at 01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Sale Transfers 2(3)=2(1)-2(2) k0] (O+3(2) 3(3)?32(}1“"_ 4=1+2(3)+3(3)
Other Work in
Entities Progress
Barren Land 61416 - - - - - - - - - - -
Dry Salt Flats 6141601 - - - - - - - - - - -
Beaches 6141602 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sandy Areas Other than Beaches 6141603 - - - - - - - - - - -
Bare Exposed Rock 6141604 - - - - - - - - - - -
Strip Mines Quarries 6141605 - - - - - - - - - - -
Gravel Pits 6141606 - - - - - - - B B _ _
Sub Total - E - - - - - - - _ B
Subsoil Assets 6142 E E - B - - - - _ _ B
Other Naturally Occurring Assets 6143 - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Note-(i)
Statement of I.osses and Waivers
(Losses under F.R. 106 and F.R. 113)
Expenditure Head No : 250 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

)] Statement of Losses Recovered/Written off/' Waived off during the year.

Value No.of Cases Total Amount (Rs.)
Below Rs.  25.000.00 - -
Over Rs. 25,000.01 - -
Total - -
Qlassification of the cases by nature of Losses. No.ofCases (Rs.)
1
2
Total - -
(i1) Statement of Losses being held to be Written off Waived off or recoverable so far Age Analysis per (ii)
No.of Cases Total Amount (Rs.) Less thanfive |No.ofCases
Value years Amount Rs.
Below Rs. 25,000.00 5-10 years  |No.ofCases
Over Rs. 25,000.01 Amount Rs.
- - No.of Cases
Over 10 years |Amount Rs.
(lassification of the cases by Nature of Losses  No.of Cases Rs.)
1
2
Total - -

Note- Details on losses under F.R.106 and waives under F.R. 113 accounted under object code no 1701 and such losses and waivers expected to be accourted in coming
years should be included.

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021
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Expenditure Head No : 250

Statement of write off from books

Minis try / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Note-(ii)

1 Statement of losses and waivers under F.R. 109 during the vear
No. of Cases Value (Rs.
@ Below Rs. 25.000.00 - -
(i) Over Rs. 25.000.01 - -
2 Statement of write off from the book and recoveries under F.R. 109 during the vear
Opening balance | Value of loss Recoveries |Value written | Balance carried Reference No. of
which was not off from the | forward which | Approval for write off
B written off book was not written from the book
Nature of Loss
off
1 This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
2
3
4

Total

Note - Excluding losses and waivers to be accounted in Note(i), only any other losses and waivers under F.R.109 should be included i this format.
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Sed. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021




Note-(iii)
Statement of Liabilities and Commitments

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts
Expenditure Head No : 250
Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

. . . | Commit| ., .. I . . iabili
Name of the Commitment Month | Date |Head|Proaramme |Proiect Sub |Object|Finance Details of Item Commit - Liability | Liability |Revised| Paid L'alb'“ty
Person/Institution No g ) Project| Code | Code ment Balance Date | Amount | Liability |Liability Balance
1. Ministries/Govermment Department
Total
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
Total
3. Others (Private Parties)
) D b 1003 - Oth
(i) Staff 12/78 eeemdel 31 | 250 1 1 0o |1003| 11 er 34,347 - 31-Dec| 34,347 - - | 34347
r Allowances
i Decembe 1003 - Other
(i) Staff 12/79 31 | 250 1 1 0 1003 11 576 - 31-Dec 576 - - 576
r Allowances
. Decembe 1003 - Other
(ii) Staff 12/80 31 | 250 1 1 0 1003 11 1,019 - 31-Dec 1,019 - - 1,019
r Allowances
b b
(iih Access Natural Water 12/81 €CembE | 31 | 250 1 1 0 | 1409 | 11 |1409-Other 5,249 ; 31-Dec| 5,249 ; ; 5,249
(Pvt) Ltd r
Total 40,614 - 40,614 - - 40,614
Grand Total 40,614 - 40,614 - - 40,614

62




Nature of payments/Liabilities should be recognized separately as follows.

1. Ministries/Government Departments

2. State Corporations/Statutory Boards

3. Private Parties
Liabilities are transactions of which payments have not been made to the relevant parties, although goods, services or assets and services pertaining to construction contracts have been received during the
respective accounting year.

Commitments are contracts or written agreements which have been entered in to with the external parties in order to obtain goods and services during the respective accounting year, although the relevant assets or
services have not been received.

Sed. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021
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Statement of Liabilities -
Statement of Commitments in terms of FR 94 (2) and (3)

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Expenditure Head No : 250

Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

Note(iv)

64

Maximum
C:: i tmIent Total Cost C itment
~ £ the P w/Instituti Description of Proiect | Sub Proiect Object Financing . ! mngr;{ Estimate In &onilfub'l'en
Name of the Person/Ins on Co itments jec u jec Code Code ern;:(; terms of FR A latl ity
D] 943 @®sy | HEOES)
Provisions
Rs.)
1. Ministries/Government Department
(i) Secretary, Ministry of Finance Internet Bill Payment for 1 0 1402 11 40.836 40,836 40.836
2E Link
Total 40,836
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
(i) Sri Larka Telecom (P+t) Ltd Bill Payment for T.P No. 1 0 1402 11 1.165 1.165 1.165
0112473856
Total 1,165
3. Others (Private Parties)
(i) Staff Overtime Payment 1 0 1002 11 9.357 9.357 9.357
Total 9,357
Grand Total 51.357
Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Statement of Liabilities - (ii)

Provision Transferred to the Deposit Account in terms of FR 215 (3) (b) & (¢)

Ministry / Department / District Se cretariat : Department of State Accounts

Expenditure Head No : 250

Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

Note-(v)

Name of the Person/Institution (To Particalar of Vote defails “hich
. . . rticular of Vote details from whic
be identified at the time of Description of Liability L/C No. Provisi Transfered Deposit
Transfering the Provision to rovisions were 1ransiere Account Amount
. = R Transferred (Rs.)
Deposit Accounts.) Proiect Sub Object | Financing No.
J Project Code Code
1. Ministries/Government Department
................................... This format is not applicable for Head No. 250
Total
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
Total
3. Others (Private Parties)
Total
Grand Total
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021




Statement of Claims under Reimbursable Foreign Aid

Ministry /Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

r

r

®
@

&)

@

®

©

™

®
®
10

an

az
a3)

Provision in Estimates - 2020 under Reimbursable Foreign Aid including Supplimentary provisions

Total Expenditure disbursed during the year 2020, against (I) above

Total of Reimbursement Cliams outstanding as at 01st January 2020

Total of Reimbursement Claims made during the year 2020, in respect of years 2019 & prior years (if any)

Total of Reimbursement Claims made during the year 2020, in respect of year 2020

Total of Claims disallowed by the Donor, during 2020 (if any), in respect of Claims 2019 or prior years (if any)

Total of Claims disallowed by the Donor, during 2020 (if any), in respect of Claims 2020

Total of Reimbursements received during the year 2020, in respect of years 2019 or prior years

Total of Reimbursements received during the year 2020, in respect of years 2020
Total of reimbursement Claims outstanding as at 31st December 2020

[ G+4+5) - (6+7)] - (8+9)

Total of Reimbursement Claims made after 31/12/2020 in respect of 2020 up to the finalization of theFinancial

Statements

Total of Reimbursement received after 31/12/2020 up to the finalization of the Financial Statements
Total of Reimbursement Claims outstanding as at the date of presenting the Financial Statements

(10 + 11 -12)
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Note-(vi)

This format is not
applicable for
Head No. 250

Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021



Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Expenditure Head No : 250
Programme No. & Title : 01 - Operational Activities

Note-(vii)

Statement of Missing Vouchers

Date

Voucher No.

Name of Payee

Nature of Payment Amount (Rs.)

No misplacement of any vouchers reported within t

he year 2020
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Sgd. By/

Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage
Date : 19.02.2021




Expenditure Head No :

250

The Status Report as at 31/12/2020 on Bank Accounts opened
in terms of Treasury Operation Circular No. 3/2015 0£23.10.2015

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : Department of State Accounts

Note-(viii)

Balance as per Bank

Total Value of Cheques not vet
Presented to Bank as at

M onth of Last Bank

Se}'ml Name of Bank Account No. Statement as at Balance as Per Cash . .
No. 31.12.2020 Book as at 31.12.2020 31/12/2020 (if exceeds 6 Reconciliation Pre pared
o months)
(Rs.) Rs.)
01 People's Bank 014100109026652 652,682 - 23,858 January 2021
I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct.
Sgd. By/
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Assistant Director (Finance)
Name : L.P. Wewalage

Date : 19.02.2021




Imprest Adjustment Account

Rs.
Advance Settlement by other Ministries and Departments Payments made by other Heads
Advance B 250012 Cr 2.585.663 Vote 1003 warrants 101.170
25002 Other Advance Acc. 32554
Payment
25005 Miscellaneous Advance 477299 3.095.516 |Advance Settlement for other Heads
(Paddy)
25002 Other Advance Acc. 315,285
Payment
25003 Miscellaneous Advance
(Paddy)
Payments made on behalf of Other Heads Advance B 250012 Dr 1.630.459 1.945.744
020-01-01-04-1409 327.487
423-01-02-03-1204 10,800 338.287
Main Ledger Payments Main Ledger Receipts
8013 - PSMGA 42,036 8013 - PSMGA -
8028 - Crown Agent 208.230.069 8028 - Crown Agent -
8029 - Exchange Loss 768 208.272.873 8029 - Exchange Gamn 29.955 29.955
Due Imprest Acc. 209,629,807
211,706,676 211.706.676
Due Imprest Account Rs.
Imprest Adjus.Ac. 209.629.807 |Opening Balance as at 01.01.2020 161,972

Imprest Balance settled to TOD
Closing Balance as at 31.12.2020

169,682 |Balance (Financial Performance)

3.600

209.803.089
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3.6 Performance of the Revenue Collection

Revenue Estimate Collected Revenue
Descripti f
Revenue ESCHIPHON © .. . as a % of
the Revenue Original Final Amount .
Code Final Revenue
Code Rs. Rs. (Rs.) )
Estimate
Not Applicable

3.7 Performance of the Utilization of Allocation

T ¢ Allocation Actual Allocation Utilization
Allyp © tc.) Original Final Expenditure as a % of Final
ocation Rs. Rs. Rs. Allocation
Recurrent 56,650,000.00 | 56,650,000.00 54,941,113.00 96.98%
Capital 25,950,000.00 | 25,950,000.00 11,119,450.00 42.85%
3.8 In terms of F.R.208 grant of allocations for expenditure to this

Department/ District Secretariat/ Provincial Council as an agent of
the other Ministries/ Departments

. All.ocat1on Purpose of Allocation Actual A.u“?“on
Serial | Received from the Expenditure Utilization as
No. | Which Ministry ) Original | Final p a % of Final
Allocation Rs. .
/Department Rs. Rs. Allocation
Not Applicable
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3.9 Performance of the Reporting of Non-Financial Assets

Balance as per

Balance as per

Board of ﬁnapglal Yet to be Reporting
Assets oy Survey Report Position
Code Description Accounted | Progress
Code as at Report as at R o
31122020 | 31.12.2020 > asare
Rs. Rs.
9151 | Building and Structures
9157 | Machinery and 37,560,749.28 | 37,560,749.28 - 100%
Equipment

9153 | Land

9154 | Intangible Assets

9155 | Biological Assets

9160 | Work in Progress

9180 | Lease Assets
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Chapter 04 — Performance indicators

4.1 Performance indicators of the Institute (Based on the Action Plan)

Specific Indicators

Actual output as a
percentage (%) of the
expected output

100%
-90%

75% -
89%

50% -
74%

Account Division

Presentation of Department Annual Financial Statements to the
Auditor General due date

Expenditure management within the budgetary provision for each
heads

Unidentified receipt, Payments and unrealized cheques more than
three months are not presented

Submission of answers due date to all Audit queries presented during
the year

A =

Financial Information and Reporting Division

Obtaining monthly summaries of Accounts for the year 2020 as per the
SAD Circular 268/2018

<

Provide Financial information for the year 2020

<

System updating Accounting information in to the ITMIS system due
reconciliation

Macro Accounts and Accrual Accounts Division

Preparation of Annual Financial Statements

Accounting of FR 66 transfers and Additional provision

\/

Open and Monitoring main Ledger Accounts

Reconciliation of Non-Financial Assets

\/

Government Finance Statistics and Management Information Division

Compilation of Government Finance Statistics (GFS) of 60 State
Owned Enterprises (SOEs) recognized as Extrabudgetary Units by the
International Monetary Fund as per the GFS Manual 2014.

\/

Compilation of Budgetary Central Government Finance Statistics for
the year 2015, 2016 and 2017.

\/

Compilation of GFS of Extrabudgetary Units coming under the
purview of the Department of National Budget and GFS of Provincial
Councils as per the GFS Manual 2014.

Receipt of Valuation Reports of properties belonging to 179 Ministries
and Departments.

Number of Institutions that completed the valuation of identified
Properties
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Accounting all of the valued Properties

Opening indents for Ministry of Health

Participating for COPA meetings and providing relevant information
to COPA meetings

Collecting and Reporting monthly data of provincial councils

System Development, Training & Advance Accounts Division

Update and Maintain New CIGAS Computer programme

Analyze and computerized of Public officers Advance “B” Final
Accounts of central Government Ministries and Departments for
follow-up process

2 | 2L] |y L |12

Payment and Recoveries of the treasury Authorize Advance Accounts

I) Authorize Advance Account the payments on behalf of other
Governments Advance Accounts (25002)

- Payments

- Recovering

IT) Paddy Advance Accounts (25003)

- Recovering

Accounts Monitoring & Payroll Software Management Division

Issue of GPS software CDs

Provide technical advice on issues related to the use of GPS payroll
software

Collection of Deposit Account Reconciliation Statements and Age
Analysis Reports from Ministries/ Departments & other Institutions
as at 31st December 2020

Resolving inconsistencies with book balances of Deposit Accounts of
the Treasury and the balances of the respective Departments

2 | 2 | 2| <2

Advised to act in accordance with FR 571 to settle deposits exceeding
2 years

Taking action to settle the debit balances in the Deposit Accounts

Opening of new deposit accounts

Closure of old Deposit Accounts at the request of relevant Ministries /
Departments & other Institutions

Transfer of general deposit accounts between heads

2] 2 | 2] =2

Administration Division

Develop a simple, reduce, paper resource sharing, Efficient, Accurate
and Discipline culture in the Department

Development of processes, General Administration and training
knowledge building and sharing

preparation and Submission of performance report 2019 due date

preparation and Submission of Action Plan 2021 due date

2212 | 2

83




Approval of salary increment, and leave on due date

Updating of personal files of the staff according to the provision of

public Administration

Managing vehicle fleet according to public Administration and

treasury Circulars

Chapter 05 - Performance of the achieving Sustainable Development

Goals (SDG)
5.1 Indicate the Identified respective Sustainable Developments Goals
Progress of the
Goal / Objective Targets Indicgtors of the Achievement to date
achievement 0% - | 50% - | 75% -
49% 74% | 100%
Strengthen the | e Data monitoring and | @ Number of
means of | Accountability institutes
implementation and | e Policy and | implementation the
revitalize the global | institutional available
Partnership for | coherence Programmes
Sustainable e Achievement level \
Development of implementation
e Accuracy of
Government
revenue and
Expenditure
5.2 Briefly explain the achievements and challenges of the Sustainable

Development Goals

As an achievement of the Sustainable Development Goals, the Integrated

Treasury Management Information System was implemented successfully within 48

heads representing Ministries and Departments and special spending agencies in the

year 2020. As a result, data monitoring is easier to achieve in the Sustainable

Development goals. The Department has 61 approved staff and eight officers have not

been recruited. Among them were four staff posts and four other posts. It was a

challenge for our Department in achieving its Sustainable Development goals.
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Chapter 06 - Human Resource Profile

6.1 Cadre Management

Approved Cadre Existing Cadre Vacancies / (Excess)
Senior 16 12 04
Territory 02 02 00
Secondary 33 31 02
Primary 10 08 02

6.2 Briefly state how the shortage or excess in human resources has
been affected to the performance of the institute.

The approved staff of the Institute is 61 and the permanent staff is 51. These

vacant posts are as follows

Director— Sri Lanka Accountants’ Service 01
Assistant/ Deputy Director — SLAc.S 02
Assistant Director — Information and Technology 01
Development Officer 01
Management Service Officer 01
Driver 02

Due to the vacancy in the post of Assistant Director of the accountant service
with knowledge of Information Technology and Assistant Director of Information
Technology post for the New CIGAS Division. The system development and training
division could not function properly. Also, a post of Development officer has been

vacant for the public finance statistics Division

85



6.3

Human Resource Development

Training plan 2020 could not be implemented to the institution officers due to the

spreading of New COVID 19 pandemic from March 2020

Chapter 07— Compliance Report

Cogqtpltlance Corrective actions
No. Applicable Requirement (Conjplllised/ Brief explanat.ion for | proposed t? aVOi.d
Not Non Compliance non-compliance in
Complied) future
The following Financial
1 statements/accounts have
been submitted on due date
1.1 | Annual financial statements Complied
12 Advance to public officers Complicd
account
Trading and Manufacturing
13 | Advance Accounts Not
(Commercial Advance | Applicable
Accounts)
1.4 | Stores Advance Accounts N.Ot
Applicable
1.5 | Special Advance Accounts Complied
1.6 | Others -
) Maintenance of books and
registers (FR445)/
Fixed assets register has been
maintained and update in :
21 terms of State Accounts Complied
Circular 267/2018
Personal emoluments register/
9 Personal emoluments cards Complied
' has been maintained and
update
Register of Audit queries has .
2.3 befn maintained an(ii update Complied
Register of Internal- Apdit Complicd
2.4 | reports has been maintained p
and update
All the monthly account
75 |summaries (CIGAS) are | Complied

prepared and submitted to the
Treasury on due date
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2.6

Register for cheques and
money orders has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.7

Inventory register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.8

Stocks Register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.9

Register of Losses has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.10

Commitment Register has
been maintained and update

Complied

2.11

Register of Counterfoil Books
(GA — N20) has been
maintained and update

Complied

03

Delegation of functions for financial control (FR 135)

3.1

The financial authority has
been delegated within the
institute

Complied

3.2

The delegation of financial
authority has been
communicated within the
institute

Complied

33

The authority has been
delegated in such manner so as
to pass each transaction
through two or more officers

Complied

34

The controls has been adhered
to by the Accountants in terms
of State Account Circular
171/2004 dated 11.05.2014 in
using the Government Payroll
Software Package

Complied

Preparation of Annual Plans

4.1

The annual action plan has
been prepared

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement plan
has been prepared

Complied

43

The annual Internal Audit plan
has been prepared

Complied

4.4

The annual estimate has been
prepared and submitted to the
NBD on due date

Complied

4.5

The annual cash flow has been
submitted to the Treasury
Operations Department on
time

Complied

Audit queries

5.1

All the audit queries has been
replied within the specified
time by the Auditor General

Complied

Internal Audit

6.1

The internal audit plan has
been prepared at the beginning

Complied
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of the year after consulting the
Auditor General in terms of
Financial Regulation 134(2))
DMA/1-2019

All the internal audit reports

6.2 | has been replied within one | Complied
month
Copies of all the internal audit
reports has been submitted to
the  Management  Audit .
6.3 Department 1%1 terms of Sub- Complied
section 40(4) of the National
Audit Act No. 19 0of 2018
All the copies of internal audit
reports has been submitted to
6.4 | the Auditor General in terms | Complied
of  Financial = Regulation
134(3)
7 Audit and Management Committee
According to the letter
issued by the Department
of Management Audit on
02.06.2020 to hold Audit
and Management
Committee Meetings for
the year 2020, due to the
Minimum 04 meetings of the situation prevailing in the
Audit and  Management country due to the global
7.1 | Committee has been held| Complied | covid-19 epidemic, the
during the year as per the country has been
DMA Circular 1-2019 exempted from holding
four Audit and
Management Committee
meetings per quarter. .
Accordingly, two Audit
and Management
Committees have been
held in the year 2020.
8 Asset Management
The information about
purchases of assets and
disposals was submitted to the Complied
8.1 | Comptroller General’s Office p
in terms of Paragraph 07 of the
Asset Management Circular
No. 01/2017
A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of  the
82 provisions of the circular and | Complied

the details of the nominated
officer was sent to the
Comptroller General’s Office
in terms of Paragraph 13 ofthe
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aforesaid circular

8.3

The boards of survey was
conducted and the relevant
reports submitted to the
Auditor General on due date in
terms of Public Finance
Circular No. 05/2016

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits that
were disclosed through the
board of survey and other
relating ~ recommendations,
actions were carried out
during the period specified in
the circular

Complied

8.5

The disposal of condemn
articles had been carried out in
terms of FR 772

Complied

Vehicle Management

9.1

The daily running charts and
monthly summaries of the
pool vehicles had been
prepared and submitted to the
Auditor General on due date

Complied

9.2

The condemned vehicles had
been disposed of within a
period of less than 6 months
after condemning

Complied

9.3

The wvehicle logbooks had
been maintained and updated

Complied

94

The action has been taken in
terms of F.R. 103, 104, 109
and 110 with regard to every
vehicle accident

Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of
vehicles has been re-tested in
terms of the provisions of
Paragraph 3.1 of the Public
Administration Circular No.
30/2016 0f29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has
been transferred after the lease
term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank  reconciliation
statements had been prepared,
got certified and made ready
for audit by the due date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under
review or since previous years
settled

Complied

10.3

The action had been taken in
terms of Financial Regulations
regarding balances that had
been disclosed through bank
reconciliation statements and

Complied
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for which adjustments had to
be made, and had those
balances been settled within
one month

11

Ultilization of Provisions

The provisions allocated had
been spent without exceeding
the limit

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not exceeding
the provisions that remained at
the end of the year as per the
FR 94(1)

Complied

12

Advances to Public Officers

Account

12.1

The limits had been complied
with

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been
carried out on the loans in
arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears
for over one year had been
settled

Not
Complied

13

General Deposit Account

13.1

The action had been taken as
per F.R.571 in relation to
disposal of lapsed deposits

Complied

13.2

The control register for
general deposits had been
updated and maintained

Complied

14

Imprest Account

14.1

The balance in the cash book
at the end of the year under
review remitted to TOD

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub imprests
issued as per F.R. 371 settled
within one month from the
completion of the task

Complied

14.3

The ad-hoc sub imprests had
not been issued exceeding the
limit approved as per F.R. 371

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest
account had been reconciled
with the Treasury books
monthly

Complied

15

Revenue Account

15.1

The refunds from the revenue
had been made in terms of the
regulations

Complied

15.2

The revenue collection had
been directly credited to the
revenue account  without
credited to the deposit account

Complied

15.3

Returns of arrears of revenue
forward to the Auditor
General in terms of FR 176

Complied

16

Human Resource Management
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16.1

The staff had been paid within
the approved cadre

Complied

16.2

All members of the staff have
been issued a duty list in
writing

Complied

16.3

All  reports have Dbeen
submitted to MSD in terms of
their circular no.04/2017 dated
20.09.2017

Complied

17

Provision of information to

the public

17.1

An information officer has
been appointed and a proper
register of information is
maintained and updated in
terms of Right To Information
Act and Regulation

Complied

17.2

Information about the
institution to the public have
been provided by Website or
alternative measures and has it
been facilitated to appreciate /
allegation to public against the
public authority by this
website or alternative
measures

Complied

17.3

Bi- Annual and Annual
reports have been submitted as
per section 08 and 10 of the
RTI Act

Complied

18

Implementing citizens charter

18.1

A citizens charter/ Citizens
client’s charter has been
formulated and implemented
by the Institution in terms of
the circular number 05/2008
and 05/2018(1) of Ministry of
Public Administration and
Management

Complied

18.2

A methodology has been
devised by the Institution in
order to monitor and assess the
formulation and the
implementation of Citizens
Charter / Citizens client’s
charter as per paragraph 2.3 of
the circular

Complied

19

Preparation of the Human Resource Plan

19.1

A human resource plan has
been prepared in terms of the
format in Annexure 02 of
Public Administration
Circular No0.02/2018 dated
24.01.2018.

Complied
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19.2

A minimum training
opportunity of not less than 12
hours per year for each
member of the staff has been
ensured in the aforesaid
Human Resource Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance
agreements have been signed
for the entire staff based on the
format in Annexure 01 of the
aforesaid Circular

Complied

19.4

A senior officer was appointed
and assigned the
responsibility of preparing the
human resource development
plan, organizing capacity
building  programs  and
conducting skill development
programs as per paragraph
No.6.5 of the aforesaid
Circular

Complied

20

Responses Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcomings pointed out
in the audit paragraphs issued
by the Auditor General for the
previous years have been
rectified

Complied

(The Auditor General has given true and
fair opinion)
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